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PAUL DUDLE{y WHITE, MSD. At
264 BEACO 4

BOSTON, MASS,

CONSULTATION BY APPOINTMENT

9 March 1966

Dr. and Mrs. Ancel Keys
University of Minnesota
School of Public Health
Stadium Gate 27

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

Dear Ancel and Margaret:

How long will you be staying in Athens
for the symposium on recent advance in Athero-
sclerosis research which runs from May 30th
to the 2nd of June? Will you be in Czecho-
slovakia at that meeting in Sliac the week
before? I am writing for one particular
reason and that is to find out if you would
be at your new house in Italy during the
first two days of June or whether you will
arrive later, because Ina and I would very
much like to stop and call on you on the
1st and 2nd of June if you are going to be
there then. Otherwise, we might come back
from Switzerland, where we must be on the
3rd and 4th, to visit you on the 5th and 6thie

This all sounds rather complicated but
this isn't the first time you and we have

taken part in complicated schedules.

Hope you are all well. When will you
be going abroad?

Sincerely yours,

PDW:cw



